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Rivelia,-MaribeI

From: Salvatore P. | ADG INTL [salvatore@arkhi-tekton.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:14 AM

To: corphelp; CorpAddressChange; CorOnline

Subject: PLEASE UPDATE INFORMATION OF COORPORATICON

Kindly please UPDATE information of corporaticn:
FELI/EIN Number: 27-4822262

Principal Address
1200 N. FEDERAL HWY
SUITE 200

BOCA RATON FL 33432

Mailing Address
1280 N. FEDERAL HWY
SUITE 2080

BOCA RATON FL 33432

Also in the fictitious name address;

Fictitious Name
ADG-INTL

Mailing Address
1200 N. FEDERAL HWY
SUITE 200

BOCA RATON FL 33432

Best Regards,

Salvatore Piviri
CEO | Founder

ADG INTL | ARKHITEKTON DESIGN GROUP

ENVIRONMENTAL SIGNAGE & METALWORK FABRICATION |

1200 N. FEDERAL HWY SUITE 200 BOCA RATON FL 33432

OFFICE: (754) 208-1727 | DIRECT: (561) 376-4839

EMAIL: salvatore@arkhi-tekton.com | WEB: www,.arkhi-tekton.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

Neither the sender nor the company for which he or she works accepts any liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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